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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO
P. O. BOX 84O DENVER, COLORADO 80201

k s'* July 24, 1984
089^m m. m

-
_ Fort St. Vrain

: vice -c.ioc ' Unit No. 1
P-84231p

3[g@[R0MKp,t)
Mr.' John T. Collins J U

4 - Ju_3 0 m iU.- S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 h j g

,

' Arlington, Texas 76011 UL
,

SUBJECT: Documentation of
Disciplinary Actions

Dear Mr. Collins:

-At- the June 25, 1984 meeting, one- of the matters discussed was
-providing the NRC with documentation regarding disciplinary action
that has been taken by Public Service Company with respect to its
employees at Fort St. Vrain. Our proposal, and the supporting
rationale, are set forth below.

We do not question the NRC's valid interest in obtaining necessary
-information relevant to execution of its duties, and Public Service

Company is. willing to cooperate with the NRC for that purpose. As-

e for documentation of disciplinary action taken with respect to

| Jspecific employees,-however, Public Service Company is concerned
L about the particular employee's right of privacy and the lack of

protection from the ' release of information to the general public
under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act.

In order to strike an appropriate balance between these competing
interests,'we suggest the following procedure: When information
regarding disciplinary action has been requested and a particular
employee is involved, Public Service Company will submit to thep

t ' Senior Resident Inspector the information requested with the narite of
the individual purged from the document.

~We believe- the above procedure accomplishes the goalt of providing
you with necessary information when requested while also protecting

b the particular individual from unnecessary invasion of privacy. If
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:e -lyou; are in; agreement, I would appreciate your ' written concurrence.
.

' ' - . If iyou feel another approach is more feasible, please feel free to
u - direct _'any. questions to myself or to L.M. McBride at (303) 785-2223. 1

,

Very truly yours,

/
V:m

0. . Lee, Vice President
._ _ _ _ ,
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